

973489264

HOUSE BILL NO. 2417

Offered January 20, 1997

A BILL to amend and reenact § 32.1-127 of the Code of Virginia, relating to licensure of certain health care facilities.

Patron—Hamilton

Referred to Committee on Health, Welfare and Institutions

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Virginia:**1. That § 32.1-127 of the Code of Virginia is amended and reenacted as follows:****§ 32.1-127. Regulations.**

A. The regulations promulgated by the Board to carry out the provisions of this article shall be in substantial conformity to the standards of health, hygiene, sanitation, construction and safety as established and recognized by medical and health care professionals and by specialists in matters of public health and safety, including health and safety standards established under provisions of Title XVIII and Title XIX of the Social Security Act, and to the provisions of Article 2 (§ 32.1-138 et seq.) of this chapter.

B. Such regulations:

1. ~~shall~~ *Shall* include minimum standards for *the* (i) the construction and maintenance of hospitals, nursing homes and certified nursing facilities to ~~assure~~ *ensure* the environmental protection and the life safety of its patients and employees and the public; (ii) ~~the~~ operation, staffing and equipping of hospitals, nursing homes and certified nursing facilities; (iii) qualifications and training of staff of hospitals, nursing homes and certified nursing facilities, except those professionals licensed or certified by the Department of Health Professions; and (iv) conditions under which a hospital or nursing home may provide medical and nursing services to patients in their places of residence;

2. ~~shall~~ *Shall* provide that at least one physician who is licensed to practice medicine in this Commonwealth shall be on call at all times, though not necessarily physically present on the premises, at each hospital which operates or holds itself out as operating an emergency service;

3. ~~may~~ *May* classify hospitals and nursing homes by type of specialty or service and may provide for licensing hospitals and nursing homes by bed capacity and by type of specialty or service;

4. ~~shall~~ *Shall* also require that each hospital establish a routine contact protocol which ensures that the families of suitable organ and tissue donors are offered the opportunity by the chief administrative officer of the hospital or his designee to consider organ, tissue and eye donation;

5. ~~shall~~ *Shall* require that each hospital that provides obstetrical services establish a protocol for admission or transfer of any pregnant woman who presents herself while in labor;

6. ~~shall~~ *Shall* also require that each licensed hospital develop and implement a protocol requiring written discharge plans for identified, substance-abusing, postpartum women and their infants. The protocol shall require that the discharge plan be discussed with the patient and that appropriate referrals for the mother and the infant be made and documented. Appropriate referrals may include, but need not be limited to, treatment services, comprehensive early intervention services for infants and toddlers with disabilities and their families pursuant to Part H of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 20 U.S.C. § 1471 et seq., and family-oriented prevention services. The discharge planning process shall involve, to the extent possible, the father of the infant and any members of the patient's extended family who may participate in the follow-up care for the mother and the infant;

7. ~~shall~~ *Shall* require that each nursing home and certified nursing facility fully disclose to the applicant for admission and to the Board the home's or facility's admissions policies, including any preferences given. Nursing homes or facilities shall report to the Board on a quarterly basis the number of patients admitted by source of payment, as well as the number of beds certified for Medicaid patients. The regulations also shall require that each nursing home or facility disclose to the Board information about its waiting list on a quarterly basis, including but not limited to aggregate information on its waiting list by payment source;

8. ~~shall~~ *Shall* require that each licensed hospital establish a protocol relating to the rights and responsibilities of patients which shall include a process reasonably designed to inform patients of such rights and responsibilities. Such rights and responsibilities of patients, a copy of which shall be given to patients on admission, shall be based on Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations' standards; and

9. ~~shall~~ *Shall* establish standards and maintain a process for designation of levels or categories of care in neonatal services according to an applicable national or state-developed evaluation system. Such

INTRODUCED

HB2417

60 standards may be differentiated for various levels or categories of care and may include, but need not be
61 limited to, requirements for staffing credentials, staff/patient ratios, equipment, and medical protocols.

62 C. Upon obtaining the appropriate license, if applicable, licensed hospitals, nursing homes, and
63 certified nursing facilities may operate adult day care centers.

64 D. All facilities licensed by the Board pursuant to this article which provide treatment or care for
65 hemophiliacs and, in the course of such treatment, stock clotting factors, shall maintain records of all lot
66 numbers or other unique identifiers for such clotting factors in order that, in the event the lot is found to
67 be contaminated with an infectious agent, those hemophiliacs who have received units of this
68 contaminated clotting factor may be apprised of this contamination. Facilities which have identified a lot
69 which is known to be contaminated shall notify the recipient's attending physician and request that he
70 notify the recipient of the contamination. If the physician is unavailable, the facility shall notify by mail,
71 return receipt requested, each recipient who received treatment from a known contaminated lot at the
72 individual's last known address.

73 *In addition, all facilities licensed by the Board pursuant to this article which provide active*
74 *treatment or care for hemophiliacs in a specialized clinic or program and, in the course of such*
75 *treatment, stock clotting factors, shall maintain at least two full doses of such clotting factors for each*
76 *regular patient in order that, in the event a hemophiliac patient is hospitalized with bleeding and must*
77 *have a clotting factor, the hemophiliac patient will receive an appropriate standard of care. Failure to*
78 *so stock clotting factors when actively treating hemophiliacs through a specialized clinic or program*
79 *shall be reported to the licensure office within the Department of Health.*